

Eric Des Marais, MSW, LCSW

PROFILE Currently a Doctoral Student in Social Work at the University of Denver Graduate School of Social Work. Research interests include effects of mass trauma on community structure, capacity building for refugee populations, international social development, and the creation of transnational NGO networks.

EDUCATION

Present, University of Denver Doctoral Student in Social Work, expected graduation: Spring 2013.

2007, University of Maine **Masters of Social Work**

1996, University of Georgia **Bachelor of Arts**, Major in Psychology, Minor in French

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graduate Teaching/ Research Assistant

University of Denver, GSSW
Denver, CO
9/2009 to Present

- Developed and taught labs for Doctoral level Qualitative Data Analysis class
- Taught data analysis lab for Doctoral level Correlation and Regression class, graded homework
- Lesson and test preparation, presentation, and grading for Master's level Intro to Research class and Skills Lab class
- Database creation and management, analysis of quantitative data and qualitative data using SPSS and Atlas.ti

Clinical Social Worker

Northeast Occupational Exchange
Bangor, ME
7/2007 to 7/2009

- Performed intake assessments and clinical diagnosis assessments
- Provided CBT-based individual, couples, and family therapy
- Provided parenting groups using Incredible Years program

Community Integration Specialist

Northeast Occupational Exchange
7/2003 to 7/2007

- Designed and implemented mental health curriculum for children and adolescents in a Day Treatment setting
- Lead facilitator for Middle School/High School groups

English Culture Instructor

Shogakukan Productions
Sendai, Japan
8/2002 to 4/2003

- Developed and presented cultural sensitivity lessons to Japanese school children

ESL Instructor

Language Service Center
Sendai, Japan

- Taught ESL classes to ages ranging from children to older adults.
- Prepared lesson materials
- Proofed and copy-edited doctoral dissertations, article submissions

8/2000 to 8/2002

to academic journals, and business documents

ESL Instructor

Ester English School
Furukawa, Japan
8/1999 to 8/2000

- Taught beginner to advanced ESL classes to children and adults
- Prepared lesson materials

ESL Instructor

NOVA ICC
Sendai, Japan
3/1998 to 8/1999

- Taught beginner to advanced ESL classes to children and adults
- Taught preparation classes for EIKEN language proficiency test
- Presented at teachers' meetings

Assistant Manager

Carlton Cards
Athens, GA
10/1996 to 3/1998

- Provided customer service
- Set displays
- Trained new workers
- Managed paperwork and inventory

PROFESSIONAL

AFFILIATIONS & LICENSURE

- Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW), Maine.
- Member, National Association of Social Workers.
- Mental Health Rehabilitation Technician-Community. 2007.
- Other Qualified Mental Health Practitioner-Children. 2003.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Candidate for Maine State
Senate, District 32. 2006.

I organized a campaign and ran as an independent candidate. Tasks included organizing volunteers, gathering signatures, writing press releases, and engaging in public speaking events

Member, Maine Peoples
Alliance. 2006-2007.

Volunteer with grassroots organization

Member, Georgia Allies. 1993.

Prepared materials for tolerance training as a student activities volunteer

AWARDS / ACHIEVEMENTS

Charles A. Adams
Scholarship. 1991.

Competitive Scholarship

Mary Tyler Deamer
Scholarship. 1990.

Competitive Scholarship

LANGUAGES

English (fluent), Japanese (intermediate), French (reading: intermediate; speaking: basic)

COMPUTER SKILLS

MS Office – Excel, Word, PowerPoint; SPSS – statistical analysis; Atlas.ti – qualitative analysis; UCINET 6 – quantitative social network analysis;